From:  Tisdale, Matthew
Sent: 10/18/2010 10:47:06 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: PG&E AMI Update

Thanks!
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 10:43 AM

To: Tisdale, Matthew
Subject: RE: PGRE AMI Update

Matthew --

Here is the count as of 120ct for 2010 and for the whole project. Let me know if this is up-to-date

enough for you.

yours,

sid
As of October 12, 2010 2010 To Date
Gas Modules 1,149,835 | 3,459,621
Electric Meters 1,441,017 | 3,526,729
Total Meters 2,590,852 | 6,986,350
Electric Retrofits 17,103 | 237,274
Network Data Collection Devices 4,346 12,681
Customer Billed/Read by 2,061,757 | 5,815,740

SmartMeter

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 10:38 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: PG&E AMI Update

SB GT&S 0302700


mailto:SBD4@pge.com
mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov

Hi, Sid.

Commissioner Grueneich needs to know how many advanced meters/modules PG&E has deployed to
date. She'll use the information in a presentation on Wednesday. Could you facilitate that update?

Thank you!

Matthew
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